
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
2/2/2011 10:04:42 PM 
Re: Guidance to ATF 

Sorry I missed you - will touch base with you first thing in the morning. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 07:33 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Guidance to ATF 

ATF Deputy Director Billy Hoover just called me to ask for guidance about what guidance they 
should provide to agents who are getting calls from Grassley staff about ongoing cases. I gave 
him your #, but if you're not there let's talk in AM and then get back to him. 
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